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YAMHILL COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS COVERSHEET

DATE: September 19, 2024
TO: Board of Commissioners
FROM: Mark Lago, Public Works Director
RE: Purchase of a new 2025, Freightliner Dump Truck

BACKGROUND:
The current Freightliner Dump Truck:

Make 1997 Freightliner
Miles: 458,075
Note: Has exceeded its useful life

New 2025 Freightliner featured options:
17 Ton capacity (14 ton is normal)
100 Gallon fuel tank (70 gallons is normal)
Automatic transmission
High lift tailgate on box
Power tarp for covering box

The budget committee approved the purchase of a dump truck in the 2024-25 budget.  
This dump truck is available now at Western Star Northwest in Coburg, Oregon and can 
be purchased under the state Sourcewell contract 091521-NAF & 060920-NAF.  The 
Dump truck price of $238,304.87.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Authorize the purchase of the new 2025 Freightliner Dump from Western Star Northwest 
in Coburg, Oregon under the state Sourcewell contract for $238,304.87.

FISCAL IMPACT: Funds will come out of the Pool Motor Vehicle Fund

ATTACHMENTS: Dump Truck Specifications
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